



**UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029**

Mr. Nelson M. Olavarria
Director Environmental Assessment and Remediation
Cooper Industries, LLC
P.O. Box 4446
Houston, Texas 77210

600 Travis, Suite 5400
Houston, TX 77002-1001

July 9, 2014

**RE: Institutional Control Implementation and Assurance Plan (ICIAP) Workplan,
CMIP Cooper Industries, LLC – Earlysville, Virginia**

Dear Mr. Olavarria:

I have reviewed the subject document and I am providing approval of the document here. Please submit the ICIAP in accordance with the agreed upon schedule.

If you have any questions, please call me at 215-814-3446.

Sincerely,

Michael P. Cramer
Project Manager

cc: C. Gendron – Stantec
Jutta Schneider - VADEQ

